-----Original Message-----

From: Mitchell Mark S 

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2007 1:14 PM

To: naesbmail@naesb.org

Subject: RE: WEQ Executive Committee Notational Ballot - Due May 7, 2007

Question:  If I check "Support" on the notional ballot does that have the effect of supporting the recommended action?  For example, the cyber standard annual plan item 3(b)(i) has a recommended action of "decline".

So, if I check "support" does that mean I agree with the recommended action to decline?

The R04035/R05002 item does not have a Recommended Action marked although the recommendation narrative recommends no additional modifications at this time.  Does that mean a Recommended Action of Accept as requested or Decline?

One additional question: The revision to Final Action R04006D under Standard Y.5.3 says the price units shall always be $/MW-Hour reserved.

To my knowledge transmission is always paid for in terms of capacity

($/MW) rather than energy ($/MW-Hour).  It may be inadvertent that Standard Y.5.3 is worded the way it is, but I believe the appropriate pricing should be "$/MW reserved".

Mark Mitchell

-----Original Message-----

From: naesbmail@naesb.org [mailto:naesbmail@naesb.org]

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2007 1:51 PM

To: Mitchell Mark S

Subject: WEQ Executive Committee Notational Ballot - Due May 7, 2007

Dear WEQ Executive Committee Members and Alternates,

On May 8, 2007, the WEQ Executive Committee will be asked to vote on three recommendations listed below.  If you are not able to attend the meeting in person or by phone, and have not sent a designated alternate to act on your behalf, please execute the notational ballot posted on the NAESB website:  http://naesb.org/pdf2/weq_ec050807ballot.doc and send it to the NAESB Office (713-356-0067 fax or naesb@naesb.org e-mail) by close of business May 7, 2007 to cast your vote.

The recommendations and all of the comments received to date on those recommendations are posted at the links below:

2007 WEQ Annual Plan Item 2 - Develop business practice standards in support of the FERC RM05-25-000 and RM05-17-000 (OATT Reform): Revision to Final Action R04006D to align the Resales Standards with Order 890:

Recommendation in Redline Format[1]:

http://naesb.org/pdf2/2007_weq_ap_i2_rec_redline.doc
Recommendation in Clean Format:

http://naesb.org/pdf2/2007_weq_ap_i2_rec.doc  

Comments on Recommendation:  No comments have been submitted to date.

Comments are due on May 4, 2007.  If comments are received, they will be posted on the Wholesale Electric Quadrant Request page:

http://www.naesb.org/weq_request.asp.

2006 WEQ Annual Plan Item (3)(b)(1) - Develop companion business practices to NERC's cyber standard (CIP002-009), and specifically review section 1303-personnel & raining to determine if business practices are

needed:

Recommendation:

http://www.naesb.org/pdf2/2006_weq_ap_3bi_rec.doc
Comments on Recommendation:  No comments have been submitted to date.

Comments were due on March 2, 2007.  If comments are received, they will be posted on the Wholesale Electric Quadrant Request page:

http://www.naesb.org/weq_request.asp
R04035 and R05002 (S&CP): Amend sections 9.5 and 10.5 of OASIS 1A redirect standards:  Comments Due March 15, 2007:

Recommendation:

http://www.naesb.org/pdf2/r04035_r05002_scp_rec.doc
Comments on Recommendation:  No comments have been submitted to date.

Comments were due on March 15, 2007.  If comments are received, they will be posted on the Wholesale Electric Quadrant Request page:

http://www.naesb.org/weq_request.asp
The Executive Committee Book is available for download from the NAESB web site (http://www.naesb.org/WEQ/ec.asp).  Please feel free to call the NAESB office if you have any difficulty retrieving any of this information or need additional assistance.

                                      Best Regards,

                                      NAESB OFFICE

cc:  Rae McQuade, President

--------------------------------------------------------------

--------

[1] Please note that the redline changes were made to the Final Action for R04006D.

